# **Associated Students of Cerritos College**

**Regular Cabinet Meeting** 

**Minutes** Monday, March 27, 2023 2:00 PM Location: AP 12

Zoom Conference (for members of the public or guests, voting members must attend in person): <u>https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/85142503500?pwd=K1VRSHVXa1VrODUxZEw5Y1dvQUR</u> rZz09&from=addon

#### **I. Organizational Items**

**I.01** Call to Order: Meeting is called to order at 2:07 PM.

**I.02** Roll Call: Quorum is established at 11.

<u>Present</u>: Vice President Gomez, Chief of Staff Mayoral, Treasurer Hernandez, Director of Athletics Garcia, Deputy of Communications Wang, Director of Equity and Diversity Parker, Deputy of Equity and Diversity Zuleima Arquieta, Deputy of Student Accessibility Services Sanail Amir, Deputy of Student Activities Frausto, Director of Sustainability Jonathan Guerrero, Director of Veteran Affairs Solorzano.

Late: Deputy of Sustainability Srivatsan Balaji, Director of Student Services P. Shah.

<u>Excused</u>: Director of Inter-Club Council Stella Ani, Director of Student Accessibility Services V. Shah, Director of Student Activities Scott.

Absent: Deputy of Athletics Ontiveros, Deputy of Student Services Devkota.

**I.03** Approval of Minutes: Director Parker moves to approve the minutes for March 20th. Seconded by Director Guerrero. With no objections, the minutes for March 20th are approved.

**I.04** Approval of Agenda: Vice President Gomez moves to approve the agenda for March 27th. Director Parker seconds. WIth no objections, the agenda for March 27th is approved.

#### **II. Public Forum**

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Cabinet members on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Cabinet; however, the President or Cabinet members may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

Party Whip Diaz– Upcoming elections will be on the 8th and 7th. Party Whip Diaz is running for Vice President, and Christabelle is running for President. Encourages students to vote and consider him and his partner for the position.

#### **III. New Business**

### **III.01 Director and Deputy Activity |20 min|**

Directors will pair up with their Deputy and go over the Bylaws together. Directors paired up with their Deputy to go over the Bylaws together and then present a summary to those present in the Cabinet meeting.

#### III.02 Encouraging Working Student ASCC Participation (JL-2223-04) [15 min]

Cabinet will vote on a stance of support for JL-2223-04, which amends the Bylaws to provide limited employment-based absence excuses for ASCC branch members.

Director Parker moves to amend the resolution by striking 2022 and inserting 2023. Seconded by Director Wang. With no objections the motion passes.

Deputy Arquieta and Director Parker go over the resolution and present it to the Cabinet. Director Parker moves for a roll call vote. Director P. Shah seconds. With no objections, motion is approved.

With 8 yes, 4 no, and no abstensions, cabinet motions to approve JR-2223-04.

#### **IV. Executive Cabinet Reports**

IV.01 Advisor Report: Introduces Monique, who will be working in office.

IV.02 President Report: No report.

IV.03 Vice President Report: No report.

IV.04 Chief Justice Report:

- Tomorrow, there will be an ASCC Cabinet Forum in LC155 from 11 AM to 12 PM. Talon Marks will ask the candidates the questions, and as members Cabinet is welcomed to come- there will be a time for questions to be asked at the end. This is an opportunity to get to know those who are running.
- During the DC trip, representatives had the chance to talk about legislation and issues that affect community college students. This trip ensures voices are heard, other topics that were discussed include the environment, the impact of certain legislation affecting people of color, the poverty community college students face, housing insecurity and food insecurity, the equity gap.

**IV.05** Student Trustee Report:

- On the 15th, Student Trustee Ledesma went to the state Capital, where he went to advocate for fare free student transit.
- Also attended the Assembly Budget Sub Committee for student transit. At the end of the meeting, they all gave a public comment supporting Assembly Bill 610, asking the state to support fare free student transit.
- At last week's board meeting, the board voted to approve a resolution acknowledging March 29th as National Vietnam War Veteran's Day
- Voted to approve a Cerritos College Land Acknowledgement.
- April 12 is the next board meeting at 7:00 PM.

IV.06 Director & Deputy Reports:

- Director Parker
  - There will be a Bill by random in the Senate of gender neutral locker rooms.
  - April 5th, three pieces of legislation will be presented in the senate meeting.
- Director P. Shah
  - LCP will be holding events this whole week outside the library shade structure.

IV.07 Treasurer Report: No report.

**IV.08** Party Whip Report:

- With all yes, the bill regarding menstrual products is approved.
- The Chinese and Economic Club had a meeting of the Chinese Economic System which was a great success.
- Cerritos College is having a book drive for young students. Any books from K-6 will be donated to elementary school students— if you wish to donate contact Party Whip Diaz
- Will attend the General Assembly.

## V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting-Monday, April 03, 2023, 2:00 pm

V.02 ASCC Court meeting -Tuesday, March 28, 2023, 11:00 am

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting-Wednesday, March 29, 2023, LC155 2:00 pm

**VI. Adjournment**: President Naqvi adjourns the meeting at 3:22 PM.